
 
CORRESPONDENCE 

MEETING OF THE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT OF LIMERICK 
16TH SEPTEMBER, 2024 

 
 
 

Email dated 15th July, 2024 from the Land Development Agency in reply to Notice of Motion 
from Members to write to the LDA to ask them to put in place a team based in Limerick to deliver 
the housing projects earmarked for Limerick in a quicker fashion. 

 
 

Email dated 13th August, 2024 from the Office of the Minister for Transport in reply to the 
following Notice of Motion from Members: 
I will move at the next Meeting of the Metropolitan District of Limerick that hi-vis jackets/vests 

and lights be made compulsory for all cyclists on bikes and scooters in Ireland. I ask that Limerick 
City and County Council write to the relevant departments in Government, to request this be 
made law . 



From: Lisa-Dee Collery <lcollery@lda.ie> 
Sent: Monday 15 July 2024 15:52
To: Leahy, Mark <mark.leahy@limerick.ie> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Resolution - May meeting of the Metropolitan District of Limerick 

 

 

  

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

  

You don't often get email from lcollery@lda.ie. Learn why this is important  

Caution: This is an external email and may have a suspicious subject or attached content.  
Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT 
Department 



  

The information contained in this email, and any attachments to it, is confidential and may 
contain commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged material. The information may not 
represent the views of the Land Development Agency. This communication is intended solely for 
the addressees. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and 
delete this email from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, please be aware that 
any review, disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in 
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. The Land Development Agency accepts no 
liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Please be aware 
that email communications may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised 
amendment. The Land Development Agency accepts no responsibility for changes to or 
interc
caused by this email or any of its attachments. Please also note that communications to or from 
the Land Development Agency may be monitored to ensure compliance with Land Development 
Agency policies and standards and to protect our business. Unless specifically stated otherwise, 
this communication is not an offer capable of acceptance or acceptance of an offer and it does 
not form part of a binding contractual agreement. 



From: Ministers Office <Minister-Transport@corr.cloud.gov.ie> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 8:31 AM 
To: Customer Services <customerservices@limerick.ie> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Ref: TTAS-MO-00378-2024 

Our Ref: TTAS-MO-00378-2024 

Dear Mr. Leahy, 

Thank you for your correspondence requesting that high visibility clothing and lights be made 
mandatory for all cyclists and e-scooter users. Please accept my sincerest apologies for the delay 
in responding to you, this is due to the large volume of correspondence currently being 
experienced in the Department.  

It is the Department's belief that the best way to increase e-scooter and cyclists use of high 
visibility clothing is by way of educational and publicity campaigns, rather than by pursuing a 
punitive approach to the issue.  To this end, each year, the RSA undertakes a number of 
campaigns to promote awareness among vulnerable road users of the need to wear hi-vis jackets 
and vests. The Rules of the Road booklet also encourages the use of this PPE for cyclists and draws 
attention to the safety benefits of high visibility clothing.  

In addition, pedal cycles are required by law to be equipped with front and rear lights that are 
visible from a reasonable distance (please see the Road Traffic (Lighting of Vehicles) Regulations, 
1963). Failure to use proper lighting on a pedal cycle is an offence and An Garda Síochána may 
issue a fixed charge notice. Similarly, with new legislation in place to regulate the use of e-
scooters, those intended for use on public roads must be fitted with front and rear lights and 
reflectors. Failure to use proper lighting on an e-scooter is now also an offence. 

I hope this information is of assistance to you.  

With best wishes, 

Eamon Ryan 
Minister for Transport. 

The Minister is a Designated Public Official under the Regulation of Lobbying Act, 2015 (details 
available on www.lobbying.ie) 

An Roinn Iompair 
Department of Transport 
Lána Liosain, Baile Átha Cliath, D02 TR60 
Leeson Lane, Dublin, D02 TR60  
www.gov.ie/transport 

Caution: This is an external email and may have a suspicious subject or attached content.  
Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT 
Department 


